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Anna Delaney

From: mail@flocknote.com on behalf of Safe Environment <mail@flocknote.com>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 2:16 PM
To: Anna Delaney
Subject: Fall Children's program and reporting

 

  

 

 

  

  

  

Circle of Grace should be 
scheduled within your 
Faith Formation and 
School curriculums! 
 

Please check with your leaders that the 

children's program is scheduled this fall 

prior to Thanksgiving. This program 

should be incorporated in all Faith 

Formation programs with youth and in 

any Diocesan School classes.  This is a 

yearly mandatory program to meet Safe 

Environment requirements for your parish 

and/or school.  

 

If you wish to view just the curriculum or 

forward the curriculum to your teachers 

or catechists, please send the curriculum 

link and include the password: 

COGMadison 

   
  

Overall COG 
Program  

  

COG Curriculum  
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Collecting Numbers?  
If you've already had a couple of classes and are starting to collect the numbers and dates for 

reporting the Children's Curriculum, please print the file to help you collect them prior to 

reporting. 
  

 
 

Reporting aid Childrens Curriculum 2023-24.pdf
 

 

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

Reporting Numbers?  
Ready to report ?  You'll log in on the Data Hub to do so and report by parish. If you have a 

combined program please fill in the overall program of your parishes that are attending under 

the main location running the program.  Please write a note on your other parish locations to 

indicate the numbers are reported under the main location.  If you need any assistance, please 

drop me an email: anna.delaney@madisondiocese.org 

 

Questions on how to log in and report?  Please click the link below: 
  

Report Instructions  

  

  

  
 

  

 

  

  

  Remember the deadline for reporting is Nov. 23rd. 
 

  

  
 

  

 

  

  

 

Sent by Anna Delaney 
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Direct replies to this email can only be seen by admins. Click the blue Reply button above to leave a public comment.  
Email me when people reply to this note 
 
To ensure that these emails land in your inbox and do not go into spam, please add mail@flocknote.com to your email 
address book or safe senders list.  
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